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July 16, 2008

Via ECFS
Ms. Marlene Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Ex Parte Presentation in: WT Docket No. 07-293, IB Docket No. 95-91, Gen.
Docket 90-357, RMNo. 8610, MB Docket No. 07-57

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter provides notice that on July 15, 2008, the undersigned, Jennifer M. McCarthy
ofNextWave Wireless Inc., participated in a telephone conversation with Wayne
Leighton, Special Advisor, Wireless and International, to Commissioner Tate regarding
the above captioned proceedings.

The participants discussed the need for rapid resolution ofthe WCS/SDARS rulemaking
proceeding proposing changes to both Part 25 and 27 rules as well as the rule changes
proposed by the WCS Coalition. Also discussed was the pending merger application
filed by XM and Sirius and the need to resolve the co-existence issue with WCS in order
to enable WCS licensees to complete their recently extended construction requirements
within the next two years.
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